WAYNESVILLE
o il iiorth ina

Progress with Vision

Planning Board Members
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Gregory Wheeler (Vice Chair)
Stuart Bass

R. Michael Blackburn

H.P. Dykes, Ir.

Ginger Hain

Don McGowan

Marty Prevost

John Thornton Thomas

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Planning B Oard Development Services
? Director
9 South Main Street Elizabeth Teague

Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 © Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

Special Called Meeting
Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Monday, August 16, 2021 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

2. Adoption of Minutes

e July 26, 2021 Special Called Meeting as presented (or as amended)

B. BUSINESS

1. Continued Planning Board discussion of work tasks and priorities for the coming year:

Suggested revisions to Sign Ordinance to accommodate school signs;
Railroad Corridor Study Initiation

Planned Unit Development Standards (PUD) for alternative development to
adjoined townhomes

C. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

D. ADJOURN

www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider



Page 1 of 7

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Planning Board

S South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492

Susan Teas Smith (Chairman) Development Services
Gregory Wheeler (Vice) Director

Stuart Bass Elizabeth Teague

R. Michael Blackburn

HP.Oykesi.  MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD
ot Ut Special Called Meeting

Marty Prevost Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
Tommy Thomas July 26, 2021

THE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD held a Special Called Meeting July 26, 2021, at 5:30
p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/ Announcements

The following members were present:
Gregory Wheeler (Vice Chairman)
Stuart Bass
Marty Prevost
Tommy Thomas
Don McGowan
Michael Blackburn

The following Board members were absent:
Susan Teas Smith (Chairman)
Ginger Hain
Bucky Dykes

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Development Services Director
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Kathy Johnson, Deputy Clerk
Ron Sneed, Attorney

The following media were present:
Tom Lotshaw, Mountaineer

Planning Board Minutes
July 26, 2021



Page 2 of 7

Vice Chairman Gregory Wheeler called the meeting to order at 5:34 pm and welcomed everyone and
asked Development Services Director Elizabeth Teague to go over the calendar.

Ms. Teague explained that Chairman Smith would be absent due to an injury. She thanked Vice
Chairman Gregory Wheeler for sitting in for Ms. Smith.

The Board of Alderman delayed appointments to their Boards and Commissions until July 27, 2021.
Ms. Teague explained the Planning Board will postpone the election of Planning Board Chair and Vice
Chair to the regular August meeting.

Ms. Teague reminded everyone to hold all public comment that does not pertain to the Hearing on
rezoning until the end of the meeting and asked that anyone who would like to participate in the public

comment potion to please sign in.

2. Adoption of Minutes

Mr. Wheeler asked the Board to review the May 26™ minutes.

A Motion was made by Board Member Don McGowan and seconded by Board Member Tommy
Thomas to approve the minutes of the May 26, 2021 board meeting as presented (or amended). The
Motion carried unanimousiy.

B. BUSINESS
1. Public Hearing to consider a zoning map amendment request at 1426 Howell Mill Road,

PINs 8616-94-1485 and 8616-94-1047, from Commercial Industrial to Racoon Creek
Neighborhood Residential

Vice Chairman Gregory Wheeler read the protocols for the legislative proceeding for a zoning map
amendment and explained that the planning board is tasked with making a recommendation to the
Board of Aldermen regarding a change to the town’s official zoning map. This is not a decision on a
particular project or site plan, but rather a change to a property’s zoning classification. Any project
impacted by this application could come before the Planning Board as part of a Quasi-Judicial
proceeding in the future. He cautioned fellow board members to focus on the zoning amendment
application at hand and the consistency with the town’s adopted Land Use Plan. He also asked the
board members not to comment on any future site plan applications that the Planning Board has not yet
received. He asked if anyone had any questions. There were none.

Vice Chairman Wheeler asked Ms. Teague to make her presentation.

Ms. Teague presented the staff report and explained that the public hearing concerns an application to
rezone two properties at the corner of Howell Mill Road and Asheville Highway. The properties are
located within the Commercial-Industrial District and are within the town’s Extra-Territorial
Jurisdiction (ETJ). They are adjacent to Howell Mill Road to the North and to the Raccoon Creek

Pla.nnin.g Board Minutes
July 26, 2021



Page 3 of 7

Neighborhood Residential District and residential properties near Monte Vista Drive to the South. The
properties are fairly close to Junaluska Elementary School.

Ms. Teague referenced the map and explained that the parcels are next to the NCDOT right-of-way,
which contains a buffer area along Raccoon Creek that belongs to NCDOT. This property was once
owned by Haywood Advancement Foundation as part of the county’s economic development plan to
become a recognized commercial industrial site. The Haywood Advancement Foundation sold this
property to Mr. Tolar and released all claims to the property.

Ms. Teague explained the purpose and intent for the current zoning of the properties, found in LDS
Section 2.3.8. The Commercial Industrial District (CI) is designed to accommodate research and
development, industrial and manufacturing uses, administrative facilities and limited commercial
services. While a broad mixture of uses is permitted, the principal focus in this area shall be industrial
development. High design and performance standards will be important for future development as this
district is highly visible not only from a usage standpoint but also because of its location at one of the
major entrances into Waynesville.

The applicant is seeking rezoning to the Racoon Creek Residential District, which is located just to the
south, to allow for potential residential development.

The purpose and intent for Raccoon Creek Neighborhood District (RC-NR), LDS Section 2.3.3, is a
medium density residential area surrounding one of the major entrances into Waynesville. There are
two centers for this area-the Ratcliff Cove Neighborhood Center and the Junaluska School/ballfield
area. Water service is available throughout much of the district with sewer available along Business 23
and Francis Farm Road. Higher density development is encouraged west of Business 23 with lower
density clustered development to the east. It is suggested that the County explore recreational uses on
the landfill property on Francis Farm Road — an area that could become another focal point for the
community. Development should occur at a residential scale. Development fronting onto Business 23
must form a street wall along this entryway into town.

Ms. Teague explained to the Board that the applicant was previously scheduled for the April 2021
Planning Board meeting but asked to delay the hearing to coordinate a possible land swap with Blue
Ridge Paper Products. The applicant has chosen to proceed with the existing lots.

The Mountaineer published notifications of the hearing on July 11 & 18, 2021. Letters were sent to
property owners within 500 feet of the subject properties and the property was posted on July 7, 2021,

Ms. Teague referred to the 2035 Land Use Map and Suitability Map. She explained these properties
are designated for Mixed-Use development. This indicates a “major node of activity located on major
thoroughfares or adjacent to highways to include commercial, lodging, entertainment, manufacturing,
warehousing” and other types of commercial uses, including “medium to high density multi-family
residential may be appropriate.” The properties are within the Urban Services Boundary with water
and sewer lines nearby. The location of the property is along a major gateway into the Town.

Converting the properties from Commercial Industrial to Neighborhood Residential would be
consistent with the future land use map and would open up vacant properties to residential and mixed-

Planmng Board Minutes
July 26, 2021



Page 4 of 7

use development including multi-family, office and service, and entertainment uses. This would
eliminate the industrial uses of hauling facilities, heavy manufacturing, mini-storage units, outdoor
storage, materials recycling facilities/transfer stations, and warchouses. This could improve the
potential negative impacts that industrial uses can have on nearby residential areas and schools.

The proposed rezoning would allow for the development of needed housing and could create an
opportunity to improve a gateway area into the town.

Ms, Teague referenced the consistency statement worksheet and the draft rezoning ordinance in the
agenda packet and explained that there were two separate motions to be considered.

A motion was made by Board Member Don McGowan, seconded by Board Member Michael
Blackburn to open the public hearing at 5:51 pm_to consider a zoning map amendment request at
1426 Howell Mill Road, PINs 8§616-94-1485 and 8616-94-1047, from Commercial Industrial to
Racoon Creek Neighborhood Residential. The motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Teague introduced Mr. G. Thomas Jones Il1 and stated he would be speaking for the applicant,

Mr. Jones thanked Ms, Teague for her presentation and went over the map with the Board and
reiterated points that had been discussed in the staff report. He said that this property has been
available for purchase for many years, yet has not sold or been developed as an industrial use. The
shape and size of the property would not easily accommodate most industrial uses. He reiterated that
the proposed rezoning is consistent with prior and current land use plans.

Mr., Wheeler asked if anyone from the public would like to speak in regards to the zoning map
amendment, No one came forward.

A Motion was made By Board Member Michael Blackburn, seconded by Board Member Don
McGowan to close the public hearing at 5:57 pm. The motion carried unanimousiy.

A Motion was made by Board Member Michael Blackburn, seconded by Board Member Marty
Prevost to find the draft map amendment ordinance (as presented or amended) is consistent with the
2035 Land Development Plan and is reasonable and in the public interest. It will promote smart
growth principles in land use planning by encouraging infill development in a vacant property that
has access to utility and transportation infrastructure; and create a range of housing opportunities
and choices by encouraging new housing inside of Waynesville’s city limits and ETJ by opening up
new land for residential and mixed-use development. The motion carvied unanimousiy.

A motion was made by Board Member Marty Prevost, seconded by Board member Don McGowan to
recommend approval to the Board of Aldermen. It is consistent with the town’s comprehensive plan

and in the public interest. The motion carried unanimously.

2. Planning Board discussion of work tasks and priorities for the coming year.

Ms. Teague went over a list of potential topics that would be on the agenda in the upcoming year for
the Planning Board. She explained that the Board’s “Powers and Duties” include:

Planhing Board Minutes
July 26, 2021



Page 5 of 7

To perform studies and surveys of the present conditions and probable future development of
the town and its environs, including but not limited to, studies and surveys of land uses,
population, traffic, parking, expansions and extraterritorial jurisdiction, etc,

To formulate and recommend to the Board of Aldermen the adoption and amendment of a Land
Development Plan and other plans as necessary.

The Planning Board shall review and make recommendations regarding permits, permit types
and text amendments.

She included a working list of possible agenda items and requested the Board’s feedback in helping
prioritizing them for the coming year,

Conduct a Railroad Corridor Study and establish potential district guidelines to encourage infill
development and re-use of properties impacted by railroad right-of-way. This study could be
part of a small area plan for the Frog Level and Hazelwood Business Districts. There have been
past discussions on supporting those two business districts.

Establish gateway areas and overlays at entrances to Waynesville along major corridors.
Development of Planned Unit Development standards for alternative development to adjoined
townhomes. This could include tiny homes and cottage development, clustering, and working
flexibly with developers to minimize impact to the land.

Revisions/Updates to the Land Development Standards which may include:

{6.6) Town Street Classification and Design to make new street requirements more sensitive to
mountain topography, and the existing Waynesville street system.

(6.8) Pedestrian Standards in consideration of completed greenway feasibility studies and
upcoming NCDOT projects and any updates to Town roadway classification.

(6.10) Lower the threshold for traffic impact analysis on [ocal streets. Possibly changing the
standards to include requiring smaller development to do traffic impact analysis.

Align shared driveway guidelines with fire access codes, (Fire truck accessibility with shared
driveways)

(7) Clarify Civic Space requirements,

(9.3) Permitted Parking Locations to accommodate large scale parking lots.

(12.5) Stormwater Ordinance Updates to stay current with NPDES permit.

Ms. Teague explained that the school Board has received money for new signs and would like to install
electronic message board signs. The Town has strict policies on lights and flashing signage and would
require an amendment to the sign standards to allow electronic message boards as part of school
signage. It would seem reasonable to make an exception for schools if there is minimal disturbance to
the traffic and surrounding residents.

Continuation of Congtegate Housing definitions that the Board of Aldermen has sent back to the
Planning Board. Ms. Teague stated that it would be wise to wait on the pending report from the
Homelessness Task Force and then seek further guidance from the Board of Aldermen.

Short term rentals have continued to be a point of discussion and there have been several significant
court actions and guidance from the state.

Planni.ng Board Minutes
July 26, 2021



Page 6 of 7

B. PUBLIC COMMENT/CALL ON THE AUDIENCE

Vice~-Chairman Wheeler asked if anyone had public comment.

John Baus
55 Love Lane
Waynesville, NC

Mr. Baus stated that when The Open Door closed, the homelessness situation improved in Frog Level,
but now another business has closed due to needles and homelessness there. Mark Pless is trying to
open & rehab center in the county that would be considered a low barrier shelter where drug testing
would be required. He does not feel it is compatible with Waynesville’s values to have the type of low
barrier shelter that does not require drug testing, The kind of low barrier shelter that the town residents
have been railing against are the ones where people can get high while in the shelter. He asked the
board to take a step back and look at what Mark Pless is doing in the county. The homelessness task
force says that there are only 30 homeless people in Waynesville. If Mark Pless is going to open the
shelter in the county there is no reason why they cannot be considered on a case-by-case basis with so
few homeless people,

Lisa Overhultz
26 Davis Lane
Waynesville, NC

Ms. Overhultz said that Richard Bates has bought two houses next door to each other and plans to turn
one into a soup kitchen and the neighboring house into a low barrier homeless shelter. Mr. Bates owns
The Bethel House. Michael Blackburn sits on the Board of The Bethel House, yet no one seems to
know if this is a conflict of interest. She said these low barrier homeless shelters go hand in hand with
Down Home Carolina and their agenda. There is much money to be made operating low barrier
homeless shelters and soup kitchens with federal grant money. These types of treatment centers should
be stationed far away from residential neighborhoods. She stated her concern with children being
exposed to syringes and sex offenders. There are three sex offenders currently living in The Bethel
House and she asked if this was safe for children to be around. There needs to be a jail expansion to go
hand in hand with a rehab center. She said the citizens do not want a low barrier shelter.

Sherry Morgan
P.O. Box 1496
Waynesville, NC

Ms. Morgan referenced the October 19, 2020 Planning Board minutes and read paris of the minutes.
She stated that the Board was talking about the definitions in zoning relative to halfway houses and
other congregate care facilities and that Elizabeth Teague addressed why this topic was requested. On
South Main Street, Bethel Ministries opened a facility that was permitted, and people were concerned
it would become a shelter and soup kitchen. Board Member Michael Blackburn said he would argue
that they could say it is another place for worship. Michael Blackburn said that Waynesville has a big
homeless problem, but the Homelessness Task Force could only find 29 homeless people. Ms. Morgan

Planning Board Minutes
July 26, 2021



Page 7 of 7

feels that Michael Blackburn should be recused because there is a conflict of interest. She stated that
citizens do not want a low barrier shelter and homeless cases should be treated on a case-by case-basis.

Peggy Hannah
268 Hemlock Street
Waynesville, NC

Ms. Hannah thanked the members of the Board that listened in the last meeting when so many
residents came out and spoke against a low barrier homeless shelter. The people that live in the Town
of Waynesville that have sacrificed and built this town are being forgotten for a relative few people.
She asked why the Town of Waynesville has to bear the brunt of the homelessness problem. When
decisions are being made on homeless shelters, the elderly and the citizens should be taken into
consideration.

Joey Reece
108 Maple Street
Waynesville, NC

Mr, Reece expressed concern on the appearance of the vacant lot located where Duvall’s restaurant
used to be located. He said there was someone living in an old police car located on the property and
he asked who owned the property and what could be done about it.

Ms. Teague explained that the state (NCDOT) owns the property, and she feels it is helpful when local
citizens call NCDOT to make them aware of the issue.

Martha Gene VanKaupp
24 Turning Leaf
Waynesville, NC

Ms. VanKaupp said she has been a resident of Haywood County for 25 years, is a registered nurse, and
worked on the mental health unit at the VA. If low barrier shelters are built, people will come to get
their “three hots and a cot” and then they will be back on the street robbing, stealing, and going
through people’s garbage. She said there are so many opportunities for these people to get help, but
they do not want help, they want their next fix. We don’t need those people here, let them stay in
Asheville.

C, ADJOURN

A motion was made by Board Member Marty Prevost, seconded by Board Member Stuart Bass to
adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 6:38pm.

Gregory Wheeler, Vice Chairman Kathy Johnson, Deputy Clerk

Planning Board Minutes
July 26, 2021



Planning Board Staff Report

Subject: Standards for Electronic Changeable Face Signs
Ordinance Section: Section 11.7.4

Applicant: Staff Initiated

Meeting Date: August 16, 2021

Background

The Land Development Standards Section 11.7.4, regarding electronic changeable face signs, states:

11.7.4 Electronic Changeable Face Signs (Permitted in RC Only).

Electronic changeable face signs are permitted as a component of otherwise permitted

signage subject to the following standards.

A. No electronic changeable face sign may change its message or copy, or any pictures
or images that are part of the message, more frequently than once every minute,

B. When the message of an electronic changeable face sign is changed mechanically, it
shall be accomplished in three (3) seconds or less. When the message of an electronic
changeable face sign is changed in an electronic manner, through the use of light
emitting diodes, back lighting or other light source, the transition shall occur within
two (2) seconds.

C. The portion of the sign face of an electronic changeable face sign which
accommuodates multiple messages shall not exceed 50 percent (50%) of the total sign
face area and may not change its message or copy, or any pictures or images that are
part of the message, more frequently than once every minute; the remaining portion
shall be static,

D. Electronic changeable face signs which are illuminated, or which use electronic
lighting to display message shall be subject to the restrictions and limitation
applicable to illumination in this ordinance.

E. There shall be located no more than one ¢lectronic changeable face sign per lot, and
such sign shall be permitted only on a ground sign and not on any attached sign or
window sign.

While the rules related to electronic changeable face signs are fairly straightforward, the issue that has
come to the attention of town staff is the parenthetical statement that these types of signs are permitted in
RC (Regional Center Districts) only. These types of signs would be particularly useful for schools to
disseminate information to parents, students, and staff regarding quickly-changing circumstances,
especially involving weather-related closures and delays, public health, and last-minute event
cancellations,

The Land Development Standards defines Schools, Elementary and Secondary as follows:

A public or private institution for education or learning including athletic or
recreational facilities, which does not include lodging. This institution includes any
school licensed by the state and that meets the state requirements for elementary and
secondary education,

There are four schools that meet this definition within the town’s jurisdiction: Hazelwood Elementary,
Waynesville Middle, and two Shining Rock Classical Academy campuses. The Shining Rock campus at



1023 Dellwood Road is located within the Dellwood/Junaluska Regional Center District, and could
therefore install an electronic changeable face sign under the existing sign standards.

Staff Recommendation

The Development Services staff is seeking guidance from the Planning Board on the possibility of
amending the Land Development Standards to allow electronic changeable face signs for schools, When
discussing this subject, the Planning Board should consider the potential impact of electronic changeable
face signs on surrounding properties and public rights-of-way, the potential benefits to the schools’
students, staff, and parents, and whether any additional standards should be applied to the design and
operation of such signs.

/O



Leoe ‘9L 1SNoNv

DN FTTIASINAVM 10 NMOL

ddvod DNINNV1d

uoneniu| Apnis JOpLI0D) peol|iey

[l



,Jop11I0d peodjies ay3 buoje pue
seale [eU1sNpuUI S,3|[IAsUABAA JO UMO] 3Y3 Ulyim sariuniioddo a1ea1d 0] ST Yl MaIASY,

Awouod3 a|qeuleisns oy saiyunpoddQ sjeal) g |eon

~Kemuaalb aininy/bunsixa 01 ssa20e YjIm seale Ul Ajjerdadss UopLiiod peod|iel
oY1 buoje yuswdolzaspal abeunodus 01 1sIp Aeiano peodjiel e Juawa|dwi/Apnis,

UYimolg Jewls 210Waoldd 01 snunuod | jeon ®

uejd asn pueq anisuayasdwio) €02

Apnis peoljiey

12



Jsaniunyioddo mau

bunjesid ale Jopliiod peodjies ay3 buoje Aenoinied ‘saipiadold [eiplawwod pue jelisnpul
'a O} pasn SI 11 Jeym WO.} J0}D8S |BLIISNPUI Y3 Ul SSO| B U3S SBY UMO] 3yl 3JIYM,,
juawdojanag dlwouody

,lennuslod uswdojanap 1oy JIOpILI0D peod|iel JSpPISU0)),

:“Ayjunioddo

uejd asn pueq aaisuayaidwod) §£02

Apnis peoljiey

13



3SOdHNd HLA DNINNY I ‘GE0Z JTUASINAVAM - 9LL

Aemuazib 01 Ayjwixold o
10 | J9pun pue JaAo safiedold o

(MN-H) |enuspisay uegin poomszeH

(dN-M3) [enuapisay uequn a|jinsauiepy ise3
(WY-INH) Alisua@ wnipaAl [eRUPISSY (I ||PMOH
(WY-MS) Alisusg wnipaiy [elIUBPISY B]|IAsaUA_M YINOS
(DY-DH) J91u8) [euoIbaY M8al) NeAH

(4N-SIN) [enuspisay pooyioqybiaN 18915 Ule
(YN-SM) enuapisay pooyioqubian 193,15 INUjepA
(dN-D¥) [enuapisay poouioqybiiaN 321 uooddey
(1D) [eMIsnpuU| [eRIBWWOD

(ag-H) 121IsIQ ssauIsng poom|azeH

(@gD) 1Lsiq ssaulsng |ediuad

w:,-f‘ b.ﬂﬁvulmﬂ

o R

ES D
2I20 | J@AO

8100 | hmﬂutﬂ_

ISAG WY posodold |

ADMUBE ) PBUUD|] === |

A AAAAAAAAAA

:9]|IAsauABAA JO SILISIQ Buluoz Q€ 4o 1IN0 || ybnouayl sassed &

ADAMUSEIE) BULSING —
PROJOY ——

ra W___bmvr;u;n

SHUT AND SjaseuADpm 7Y
L]

Remjiey utayinos abpry anjg

depy Aepang prOojiRy [BRU10d

xazm_&qq

AelJanQ peodjiey [enus10d

4



ey _,-duhsn!..j.,t_

idoiunbg

193} 00 -0t Usamiaq abuel e moys
'Op 1Y} M4 I9Yid MOY-YY dYl moys 1ou op siejd 1sopN

> ole]]
pbo.IDY UIayInos ay] Joj 1uawiaspa jjp pub Abm Jo 1ybii ay3 0}
123lgns s1 Aiadoad s1y3, se yons ‘suoiidiilsal anbea ‘pauociiusw ji

(MOY-¥d) Aem jo 3B peodjies uouaw Mmay :palpnis spaaa o

018 'OAH ‘S|elIS1B|A 91810U00) WIBYINOS ‘MAA 3]|IAsaulepn
'sjeyuay uibing ‘Ajlddng siep|ing poomAeH :siaumo Jolejy @

Ajiwey-a1buls Swos ‘|elisnpul ‘asn [epJswiwod :sasn Atewd

sanpadoid g ldayng 1 001 °

(Jelisnpu| [eIDI3WWOD 1DLISIJ SSaUISNg POOM|aZEH 12141sIQ
ssauisng |eJjua)) poom|szeH pue |97 bold sease omy

Apnmis Ateurwipag

Apnis peoijiey

53



A3|su3 uIASY A JoASAINS

1315DJy] PDOY JUDISISSY ~UWDYIDd %2044 10DIU0D AibUiLd
peoljiey ulayinos abpry ang

sisAlpuy S19 1OADN
UOISIAIQ Peoljiey JOADN 8y} yum uonesadood o

LZ0z /L aunf uo Buileapy uoissnasiq J0pILI0D) peoljiey

s}oeIUO)

Apnis peoijiey

/o



Liuteyutew 3,uop noA jeym wiepd noA ued, ishksulone Aq juswnbie 12yuno) o

ANVINOD AVARIIVY NISHLNOS

i i

ANYAWOD AVARIVE NUZHLNOS

I KDVHL DNV SM-30-LH Y

‘' tAknnea

avomAYE

VS
DN ITTASINAYVM

sjuswaauby aseat o

juswipiedaq 21e3157 |eay o

~Kem Jo 1ybu ino, ur Ayiadoud

ay3 ssassod s1sumo ayj jeys uondsoiad buons o
J2UMO 3Y1 UO SI AANOY 1USIBLIP B

anoid o3 uspang 'saipuedaidsip Aue aziubodaljou og

‘aouaI9jal |epiyo ue se sdew /6L asnh Aoyl o

‘(suondsoxa may A1sA) Ajunod
poomAeH Ul A\A\OY 193} 00| & WIB|D peoljiey ulayinos i

SuoISNPUo0?)

Apnis peoujiey

/7



"UMo| ay3 ‘siaumo Apiadoud gy Buowe :uoneloqe|jod ajerljdey

219 ‘s10Aanins

'sheuione ‘sisumo Ariadoud Jofew ‘peojiey UIBYINOS :d|gel UoISSENISi 9y} 03 SIap|oy)jels SHAU|
pJeog bujuueld ayy Wolj siaajun|oAa ¢-7 :Apnis Jopiiio) peodjiey e ajeniu] pue dnoug JIop) & 3jeal)

sanaiqo ino

ApniS peoyjiey

/8



(yY) 1214151 AD1I2AO pDOJIDY TYM ‘Aaunod sjrepd

01ISIT (MISN — OH) ADJBAQ J1OISIH UIBIS3/A 79 J]OMON *WA “IOHON 30 AHD

(@OY) 1213517 Ap112AQ ADMIIDY YN "UINGOM

apimuonepN

'aU1] 10) b BuoID 4O U0 PaIDIO] S) BUN PLOINILI b Uaym padinbai Jou S) ¥30g1as apis

Apbm-Jo -1ybui ppoaipi b buingp s) Auiadoud aiaym auou 3 0z S1 §20g1as 4paJd -121351q buiuoz 1pusnpuy 1ybry ejins11eley

Jsabapyd a21a4as Apnin uawiaboubw

J2]DMUIIOIS UMO) Wwo.f 1dwiaxa aq jjpys saaupualinddp pajpjad pup abpyap4y 4of pasn Aom-Jo-spybu pooanoy, IIH [12deyd

JN wouy sajdwexy

Apnis peoujiey

/9



(SNOILSINO

20



EXHIBITS



Exhibit 1

APPENDIX

Potential Railroad Overlay Map

3 waynesville ETJ o '®
&

j—'—'Roilrood B = é:r_ ‘

| === Existing Greenway M

a === Planned Greenway
! Proposed RR Overlay

. %
% under 1 acre ,'S:,i'
(€
over | acre ‘e
crut o o &

P PPRLE e

L

(

Wa-.j‘nqsville \

,‘l-'.
I\ Py
\ )
E
Plaza | & ,

= g

rvis L, o

__‘;-"I_.

2y

N\ 1 -
S
\ S
Kranzea, (20N
D o =G TN T
¥ D Laurel Ridge
27 A country [
e \
o
&
C
:qu.stg
NTMN RD
o
)

TARHEEL DR

AT T

a7

.“

- ’“’Pmi@;

SWFFTHA D~ -

176  WAYNESVILLE 2035: PLANNING WITH PURPOSE

ZZ



—aF T

Symbology
= Impacted Parcels

D 100 Feet Buffer

@ Railroad Crossings

= EXisting Greenway
® ® ® Planned Greenway
H ® ®m Proposed Richland Creek Greenway Ext
@& National Landmarks
. Local Landmarks
=== nt Railroad
Lakes

= Streams

@NES]Airb
imunity§ES TR ERES




Symbology
|:i Impacted Parcels in Hazelwood

[ 100 Feet Buffer

@ Railroad Crossings

Existing Greenway
® m ® Planned Greenway
* Hazelwood
@ Local Landmarks
=== ut Rajlroad
Lakes

= Sireams

WayNESVILLE ;
[ mOsion, -] p 2 :

Progress with Vision o8 : = i ] ] — ~
E—sri.@é‘ograpies, C'-NE'S‘!Airbus f
LY ok £ USESTAersGRIDNIGNNEndIthelGISIUseEommunityAE St ERED e, (o) &y
. @penstieetVapleontiibltors tandithelGISlusercommunitySEs s . %




Exhibit 4

RAGLILAKRE TR TO LES, AT InBisE
RIGHT OF-wir ANDTRACK MAP
SCUTHERN RALWAY COMPANY
L oty e
SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPARY

-MURRHT DRSS

Sravtan REMEO Y0 | Brron WRA
L0 BN

5]
R i T \2./

HAYWODE - COUNTY, N.C.

25




Exhibit

5

Harwoos

COUNTY , N.C.

TACH LoARERT BT 1D FES | AT MR

RIGHT:OF-WY AMD TRACK MAP

SOUTHERN RAILWAY GOMPANY
oprvanes byt

SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY
HURPHY DwSKN

STATION (476180 TO  STATEN 60130
PR TN NS

Dhclce of dyeeios ergyiaer

!‘)MW

e

Zb



